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MEMORANDUM

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501-2786
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www.sde.state nm.us

TO: Business Manager, GADSDEN 1NDEPENDEN’_1" SCHOOLS

FR:  Gabricl Baca, Program Manager, Title V'

Cynthia A. Marietta, Director, Administrative Services Division ¢

RE: 24150 Title V FY05-06 Carryover & FY06-07 Final Allocation
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The purpose of this memao is to budget your carryover. The following is your district’s 24150 Title V FY05-06
Carryover and Final Allocation. Please review the amount noted for the carryover and verify that it reconciles

to your records:

FY(5-06 Carryover: 8 1513693
F¥06-07 Final Allocation: 17,892 .00
Total : £ 33,028.93
FY (153-06 {Unliguidated
Obligations): § 0.00
F¥06-07 Planning Allocations: £ 17392
Current Amount Budgeted: 3 17,892
[ TOTAL Amount of BAR: $ 15,136.93
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Please submit a BAR through the OBMS as soon as possible for this amount and any supporting programmatic
documentation which describes how the district will vse the funds. The supporting documentation must be
sufficient ta ensure that funds are being used as allowable under the grant program. Failure to submit sufficient

descriptions will delay approval of BARs.

This grant is made subject to the provisions of all applicable acts and regulations. This grant is also subject to
the Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR) in 34 CFR Parts 76, 77, 79, 80, 81,

and 5.

If you have questions mgﬂrding the amounts noted please contact Vary Low Martinez at {505) §27-7344. If

you have programmatic questions please contact Gabriel Baca at (5051 827-1805,



